



JERRY APODACA
GOVERNOR

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 38
STATE LAND OFFICE DING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-1111

October 4, 1978

Mr. B. J. Brooks
Brooks Exploration, Inc.
2110 Western Federal Savings Building
Denver, Colorado 80202

Dear Bill:

The attached notice is self explanatory, but as long as it has to be mailed, I'll ask a couple of questions:

1. Has a marker been put on either or both of your P & A wells #1 Berlier (M-14-21N-21E, Mora Co.) and #2 McAuliffe Ranch (O-21-30N-24E, Colfax County)? Both locations were O.K. when I last visited them except for no markers.
2. Has any progress been made in either getting Maes to convert - for water supply purposes - your #1 Fernandez-Maes (F-17-22N-21E, Mora County) or give you the plugging okay? Reference your letter to him 6/1/76.
3. Do you still want to keep your #1 McAuliffe Ranch (P-17-30N-24E, Colfax Co.) in temporary abandoned status? If so, please so request - in order for me to keep it that way legally. A Form C-103 is okay for that.

*Let Maes
to sign
affidavit
1/1/80*

*Good with well
may suit plug.
1/7/80*

Have you been in Wagon Mound area lately? The word is: Gruenerwald's zebra farm is in business! I haven't seen it yet but aim to in near future. Rumor is he plans to use his Kd gas wells to keep the critters warm this winter.

Yours truly,

CARL ULVOG
Senior Geologist

CU/og